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INTRODUCTION 

The IAEA’s Regulations for the Safe Transport of Radioactive Material (SSR-6) are 
recognized as the international authoritative standards for both the national and the 
international transport of radioactive material. The IAEA Regulations assign 
responsibilities and dedicate an entire chapter to the competent authorities in 
transport. 

Any national authority with designated work in connection with the IAEA’s Transport 
Regulations is known as a competent authority. In the Member States, such a body 
has the responsibility for overseeing that national legislation brings the Agency’s 
Transport Regulations into effect and for assuring compliance with its requirements. 
Depending on the national regulatory or institutional framework, the functions of the 
competent authority may be assigned to one or more bodies. 

To enhance better communication between Member States and to assist States in 
carrying out compliance assurance in respect to the above, the IAEA has recently 
updated the list of designated national competent authorities. Member States will be 
annually requested to verify the list for correctness and completeness.  

To report changes/corrections or to obtain additional information, please contact: 

The Transport Safety Unit 
Regulatory Infrastructure and Transport Safety Section (RIT) 
Division of Radiation, Waste & Transport Safety 
International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) 
P.O. Box 100 
A-1400 Vienna, Austria 
Tel.: (+43 1) 2600  
Fax: (+43 1) 26007 
Email: Transportsafety@iaea.org 

 

mailto:Transportsafety@iaea.org


*for transport by all modes, unless otherwise stated 

NATIONAL COMPETENT AUTHORITIES 

RESPONSIBLE FOR APPROVALS AND AUTHORIZATIONS IN RESPECT OF 

 THE TRANSPORT OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL 

 

IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

ALBANIA 

March 2014 

Radiation Protection Office  
A Moisiu No 80  
Tirana . ALBANIA  
www.moh.gov.al 
Mob  + 355 68 20 57 353 / + 355 67 20 59 428   
Tel + 355 4 2370057  
Fax + 355 4 237 00 58  
e-mail rustem.paci@shendetesia.gov.al 

AL 

AFGHANISTAN 

 
The Faculty of Science 
Kabul University, Kabul 

AFG 

ALBANIA 

 January 2014 

 
Radiation Protection Commission (RPC) 
c/o Radiation Protection Office 
Contact Person: Rustem PACI 
Institute of Public Health 
80, Alexander Moisiu str., Tirana 
Mob.: +355 68 20 57 353/ +355 67 20 59 428 
Tel.: +355 4 2370057 
Fax: +355 4 237 00 58 
Email: rustem.paci@shendetesia.gov.al 

AL 

ALGERIA 

 
Commissariat à l’Energie Atomique 
2, Bl. Frantz Fanon, B.P. 399, Alger-Gare 
Tel.: (+213 21) 433 549, 433 559 
Fax: (+213 21) 433 539, 433 540 
Email: centrale@comena-dz.org  

DZ 

ANGOLA 

 
No information received AO 

ARGENTINA 

 
Autoridad Regulatoria Nuclear (ARN) 
Avda. Del Libertador 8250, C1429BNP Buenos 
Aires 
Tel.: (+54 11) 6323 1722, 6323 1708 
Fax: (+54 11) 6323 1771, 6323 1798 
Email: transporte@arn.gob.ar  

RA 

http://www.moh.gov.al/
mailto:rpaci@moh.gov.al
mailto:centrale@comena-dz.org
mailto:transporte@arn.gob.ar
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

ARMENIA 

 

 
No information received AM 

AUSTRALIA 

May 2008 

National Competent Authority responsible for 
Approvals and Authorizations in respect of the 
Transport of Radioactive Material – Road and Rail: 
 
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety 
Agency 
PO Box 655 
Miranda, Sydney 1490 
New South Wales 
Tel.: 61 2 9541 8333 
Fax: +61 2 9541 8314 
Email: info@arpansa.gov.au  

A 

National Competent Authority responsible for 
Approvals and Authorizations in respect of the 
Transport of Radioactive Material – Air 
 
Director of Aviation Safety 
Civil Aviation Safety Authority 
GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2601 
Tel.: (+61 3) 9927 5347 
Fax: (+61 3) 9927 5336 
Email: Adrian.tusek@casa.gov.au 

mailto:info@arpansa.gov.au
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

National Competent Authority responsible for 
Approvals and Authorizations in respect of the 
Transport of Radioactive Material  - Sea (excluding 
intrastate voyages) 
 
Australian Maritime Safety Authority 
Maritime Operations Division 
GPO Box 2181 
Canberra 2601 
Australian Capital Territory 
Tel.: +61 2 6279 5070 
Fax: + 61 2 6279 5058 
Email: dangerousgoods@amsa.gov.au  

AUSTRIA 

October 2015 

 
Federal Ministry for Transport, Innovation and 

Technology 

Division IV/ST3 

Radetzkystraße 2 

A–1030 Vienna 

Tel.: +43 (0)1 7116265 5723 

Fax: +43 (0)1 7116265 5725 

Email: St3@bmvit.gv.at  

A 

AZERBAIJAN 

 
No Information Received AZ 

BANGLADESH 

 
Bangladesh Atomic Energy Commission 
Nuclear Safety and Radiation Control Division 
4, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue 
P.O. Box 158, Khaka-1000 
Tel.: (+880 2) 862 1386, 505 022, 504 331 
Fax: (+880 2) 861 3051 
Email: nsred@bdcom.com  
 

BD 

BELARUS 

 
Republic of Belarus, ul. Kazintsa 
86/1, 220108 Minsk 
Head of Gospromnadzor – Borovskii 
Tel.: +375 172 78 43 02 
Fax: +375 172 78 43 13 
Email: Priemnaia_pan@tut.by  
 

BY 

mailto:dangerousgoods@amsa.gov.au
mailto:St@bmvit.gv.at3
mailto:nsred@bdcom.com
mailto:Priemnaia_pan@tut.by
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

BELGIUM 

November 2011 

 
Federal Agency for Nuclear Control 
Security and Transport Department 
Import and Transport Office 
Rue Ravensteinstraat 36 
B-1000  Brussels 
Tel.: +32 (0) 2 289 21 11 
Fax: +32 (0) 2 289 21 82 
Email: transport@fanc.fgov.be 
Webpage: www.fanc.fgov.be 
 

B 

BELIZE No Information received BH 

BENIN No information received DY 

BOLIVIA 

 
Instituto Boliviano de Ciencia y 
 Tecnología Nuclear (IBTEN) 
Av. 6 de Agosto 2905 
Casilla postal 4821, La Paz 
Tel.: (+591 2) 2433 481, 2433 877 
Fax : (+591 2) 2433 063 
Email : ibten@caoba.entelnet.bo  
 

BOL 

 
BOSNIA AND  
HERZEGOVINA 
 
May 2012 

 
State Regulatory Agency for Radiation and 
Nuclear Safety 
H. Cemerlica 2, 71000 Sarajevo 
Tel.: (+387) 33 726 300 
Fax : (+387) 33 726 301 
Email : INFO@DARNS.GOV.BA 
Web: WWW.DARNS.GOV.BA 

 

BIH 

BOTSWANA 

 
No information received BW 

mailto:transport@fanc.fgov.be
http://www.fanc.fgov.be/
mailto:ibten@caoba.entelnet.bo
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

BRAZIL 

October 2008 

 
National Nuclear Energy Commission -CNEN 
Nuclear Safety and Radiation Protection 
Directorate – DRS 
Rua General Severiano 90 
Botafugo – 22294-901 
Rio De Janeiro – RJ 
Tel.: (55) (21) 217 32301 
Fax: (55) (21) 21732303 
 
 

BR 

BULGARIA 

 
Nuclear Regulatory Authority 
69 Shipchenski Prokhod blvd., 1574 Sofia 
Tel. : (+359 2) 940 6800 
Fax : (+359 2) 940 6910 
Webpage : www.bnsa.bas.bg  
 

BG 

 

BURKINA FASO 

 
Ministère de l’Environnement et du Cadre de Vie 
03 BP 7044 Ouagadougou 03 
Tel. : 00226 50 31 16 69 
Fax : 00226 50 31 06 75 
Email : zephirin25@hotmail.com   
 

BF 

CAMBODIA 

 
Director of Department Energy Technique 
Ministry of Industry, Mines and Energy 
Phnom Penh 
Tel.:  (+855 16) 813 575 
Fax: (+855 23) 428 263 
Email: mimedet@forum.org.kh  
 

K 

http://www.bnsa.bas.bg/
mailto:zephirin25@hotmail.com
mailto:mimedet@forum.org.kh
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

CAMEROON 

 
Please send all applications through: 
 
Le Ministère des Affaires Etrangères 
 
Ministère de la Recherche Scientifique 
Et Technique (MRST) 
Comité National de Développement des 
Technologies 
B.P. 1457 à Yaoundé 
Tel.: (+237 22) 236 044 
 
Ministère de la Santé Publique (MINSANTE) 
Tel.: (+237 22) 222 901, 235 501 
 
Ministère des Mines, de l’Eau et de 
l’Energie (MINMEE) 
 

CAM 

CANADA 

October 2008 

 
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission 
P.O. Box 1046 
Station B, 280 Slater Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada 
K1P 5S9 
Tel.: +1 613 995 5894 
Fax: + 1 613 995 5086 
Email: Info@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca 
 
 
Transport Canada 
330 Sparks Street 
9th Floor, Tower C 
Ottawa, ON 
Canada K1A 0N5 
Tel.: +1 613 998 0519 
Fax: +1 613 993 5925 
Email: prevosm@tc.gc.ca 
 

CDN 

CENTRAL AFRICAN 
REPUBLIC 

No information received RCA 

CHAD No information received TCH/TD 
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

CHILE Comision Chilena de Energia Nuclear 
Amunategui no. 95 
Santiago 
Tel.: +56 2 4702500 
Fax: +56 2 4702585 
Email: lfrangin@cchen.cl  

RCH 

CHINA 

 
China Atomic Energy Authority 
A8, Fucheng Road, Haidian District, Beijing 
100037 
Tel.: (+ 86 10) 8858 1381, 8858 1382, 8858 1383 
Fax: (+86 10) 8858 1516 
Website: www.caea.gov.cn  
 
 
State Environmental Protection Administration 
115 Nanxiaojie, Xizhimen, Haidian District, 
 Beijing 100035 
Tel.: (+86 10) 6612 6713 
Fax: (+86 10) 6612 6715 
Website: www.zhb.gov.cn  
 
Ministry of Health 
1 South Road, Xizhimenwa, Xicheng District 
Beijing 100044 
Tel.: (+86 10) 6879 2397 
Fax: (+86 10) 6879 2400 
Website: www.moh.gov.en  
 
Ministry of Railways 
10 Fuxing Road, Haidian District 
Beijing 10084 
Tel.: (+86 10) 5184 5192 
Fax: (+86 10) 5184 4192 
Website: www.chinamor.cn.net  
 
Hongkong Special Administrative Region: 
Radiation Board 
c/o Radiation Health Unit 
Department of Health 
3/F., Sai Wan Ho Health Centre 
28 Tai Hong Street, Sai Wan Ho 
Tel.: (+852) 2977 18888 
Fax: (+852) 2834 1224 
Email: rhu_ic@dh.gov.hk  
 

RC 

mailto:lfrangin@cchen.cl
http://www.caea.gov.cn/
http://www.zhb.gov.cn/
http://www.moh.gov.en/
http://www.chinamor.cn.net/
mailto:rhu_ic@dh.gov.hk
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

COLOMBIA Sr. Jorge Ignacio Vallejo Mejia 
Asesor Viceministro de Minas y Energia 
Grupo de Asuntos Nucleares 
Ministerio de Minas y Energia 
Transversal 45 # 26-86, CAN 
Bogotá 
Tel.: +57 1 3245242 
Fax: +57 1 3245241 
Email: jivallejo@minminas.gov.co  

CO 

Delegated Contact Person for Competent 
Authority: 
 
Sr. Jackson Fernando Mosos Patiño 
Jefe Grupo de Seguridad Nuclear y Protección 
Radiológica 
Instituto Colombiano de Geología y Minería, 
INGEOMINAS 
Carrera 50 # 26-20, Bloque F 
Bogotá 
Tel.: +57 1 324 2279 
Fax: +57 1 3153059 
Email: fmosos@ingeominas.gov.co  

COSTA RICA 

 
Ministerio de Salud 
Programa control de Radiaciones 
P.O. Box 10123-1000, San José 
Tel.: (+506) 222 1748 
Fax: (+506) 233 2149 
 

CR 

mailto:jivallejo@minminas.gov.co
mailto:fmosos@ingeominas.gov.co
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

CÔTE D’IVOIRE 

 

 
Le Ministre de l’Enseignement Supérieur et 
de la Recherche Scientifique 
Ministère de l’Enseignement Supérieur et 
de la Recherche Scientifique 
BP V 151 Abidjan 
Tel.: (+225) 210 666 
 
Le Ministre délégué auprès du Premier Ministre 
Chargé de l’Economie, des Finances et du Plan 
Ministère de l’Economie, des Finances et du Plan 
BP V 163 Abidjan 
Tel.: (+225) 218 022 
 
Le Ministre de l’Equipement, des Transports  
et du Tourisme 
Ministère de l’Equipement, des Transports 
et du Tourisme 
BP V 141 Abidjan 
Tel.: (+225) 295 164 
 
Monsieur le Ministre de la Santé et de 
la Protection Sociale 
Ministère de la Santé et de 
la Protection Sociale 
BP V 4 Abidjan 
Tel.: (+225) 210 871, 225 811 
  

CI 

 

CROATIA 

March 2014 

State Office for Radiation Protection 
Zagreb, Frankopanska 11 
Tel.: +385 0 1 4881 770 
Fax: +385 0 1 4881 780 
Email: dzzz@dzzz.hr   

HR 

CUBA 

 
Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnología y Medio 
Ambiente - (CITMA) 
Centro Nacional de Seguriadad Nuclear (CNSN) 
Calle 28 No. 504 entre 5ta y 7ma Avenidas 
Miramar, La Habana 
Tel.: (+537) 202 7051, 209 6147, 867 0625 

(+537) 867 0618, 203 1664, 204 8654 
(+537) 203 1935, 202 3166 

Fax: (+537) 202 3166, 338 654 
Email: direccioncnsn@cnsn.cu   
 

CU 

mailto:dzzz@dzzz.hr
mailto:direccioncnsn@cnsn.cu
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IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

CYPRUS 

 
Radiation Inspection and Control Service 
Department of  Labour Inspection 
Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance 
12 Apellis Street, 1480 Lefkosia 
Tel.: (+357 2) 230 0340 or 230 0330 
Fax: (+357 2) 266 3788 
Email: roc.dli@cytanet.com.cy   
 

CY 

CZECH REPUBLIC State Office for Nuclear Safety 
Senovážné námesti 9 
110 00 Prague 1 
Tel.: 420 221 624 111 
Fax: + 420 221 624 704 
Email: pr@sujb.cz or podatelna@sujb.cz   

CZ 

DEMOCRATIC 
REPUBLIC OF THE 
CONGO 

 
Commissaire Général à l’Energie Atomique 
B.P. 184, Kinshasa XI 
Tel.: (+243 12) 33 424, 33 425 
 

RCB 

DENMARK 

September 2009 

 
National Institute of Radiation Protection 
Knapholm 7, DK-2730 Herlev 
Tel.: (+45) 4454 3454 
Fax: (+45) 72 22 74 17 
Email: sis@sis.dk   
 

DK 

DOMINICAN 
REPUBLIC 

 
Comisión Nacional de Asuntos Nucleares 
Apartado postal 30333, Ens. La Fe 
Santo Domingo 
Tel.: (+1809) 549 7409, 549 7509 
Fax: (+1809)549 7609 
Email: cnan@codetel.net.do  
 

DOM 

ECUADOR 

 
Comisión Ecuatoriana de Energia Atómica 
Tel.: 593 2 2225166 
Fax: 593 2 256 336 
Email: comecen1@comecenat.gov.ec  
bravomarc@hotmail.com  

 

EC 

mailto:roc.dli@cytanet.com.cy
mailto:podatelna@sujb.cz
mailto:sis@sis.dk
mailto:cnan@codetel.net.do
mailto:comecen1@comecenat.gov.ec
mailto:bravomarc@hotmail.com
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IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

EGYPT Atomic Energy Authority 
3 Ahmed El-Zomor Street 
EL-Zomor District 
Nasr City, Cairo 
Tel.: 00202 22878663 
Fax: 00202 22878162 
Email: r-elshinawy@Hotmail.com  

ET 

EL SLAVADOR 

 
Unidad Reguladora y Asesora para 
 El Uso de Radiaciones Ionizantes (UNRA) 
Ministerio de Salud Pública y Asistencia Social 
3a Calle Poniente y 13 Avenida Norte #256 
San Salvador 
Tel.: (+503) 222 6790 
Fax: (+503) 222 6790 
Email: cescobar@mspas.gov.sv  
 

ES 

ERITREA 

 
No information received ER 

ESTONIA 

October 2012 

 

 
Environmental Board 
Radiation Safety Department 
Kopli 76, 10416 Tallinn 
Tel.: (+372 2) 664 4900 
Fax: (+372 2) 664 4901 
Email: kiirgusosakond@keskkonnaamet.ee 
 

EST 

ETHIOPIA 

 
National Radiation Protection Authority (NRPA) 
P.O. Box 20486 Code 1000, Addis Ababa 
Tel.: (+251 1) 620 494 
Fax: (+251 1) 620 495 
Email: nrpa@telecom.net.et  
 

ETH 

FINLAND Radition and Nuclear Safety Authority - STUK 
Laippatie 4/P.O. Box 14 
00881 Helsinki 
Tel.: +358 9 759881 
Fax: +358 9 75988500 
Email: stuk@stuk.fi  

FIN 

mailto:r-elshinawy@Hotmail.com
mailto:cescobar@mspas.gov.sv
mailto:nrpa@telecom.net.et
mailto:stuk@stuk.fi
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COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

FRANCE 

 
Autorité de Sureté nucléaire/ DIT 
6, place du Colonel Bourgoin 
75572 Paris Cedex 12 
Tel. : 01 43 19 70 02 
Fax: 01 43 19 70 27 
Email: david.landier@asn.fr  
 

F 

GABON 

 
Ministère des Mines, de l’Energie 
  et des Ressources Hydrauliques 
B.P. 1172, Libreville 
Tel. : (+241) 761 925, 763 299 

(+241) 763 554 
Fax : (+241) 72 49 90 
 

G 

GEORGIA 

 
No information received GE 

GERMANY 

May 2014 

 
Bundesministerium für Umwelt, Naturschutz, Bau 
und Reaktorsicherheit (BMUB) 
Referat RS III 3 
Postfach 12 06 29 
D-53048 Bonn 
Tel.: +49 228 99 305 2934 
Fax: +49 228 99 10 305 2934 
Email: manuela.richartz@bmub.bund.de 
Internet: www.bmub.bund.de 

 

D 

Bundesministerium für Verkehr und digitale 
Infrastruktur Referat UI 33 – Beförderung 
gefährlicher Güter 
Robert-Schumann-Platz 1 
D-53175 Bonn 
Tel.: (+49 228) 99 300 2640 
Fax: (+49 228) 300 2499 
Email: helmut.rein@bmvi.bund.de  
Internet: www.bmvi.de 

mailto:david.landier@asn.fr
mailto:manuela.richartz@bmub.bund.de
mailto:helmut.rein@bmvi.bund.de
http://www.bmvi.de/
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VRI 
Code 

Applications for approval of Type B(U), Type B(M) 
and Type C packages, packages containing fissile 
material, shipments, special arrangements and 
notifictions should also be addressed to:  
 
Bundesamt für Strahlenschutz 
Willy-Brandt-Strasse 5, 
D-38226 Salzgitter (Lebenstedt) 
Postfach 100149, D-38201 Salzgitter 
Tel.: +49 3018 333 1770 
Fax: +49 3018 333 1705 
Email: fnitsche@bfs.de  

Applications for approval of special form 
radioactive material, low dispersible radioactive 
material and packages containing 0,1 kg or more 
of uranium hexafluoride should also be addressed 
to: 
 
Bundesanstalt für Materialforschung und Prüfung 
Unter den Eichen 87 
D-12205 Berlin 
Tel.: +49 30 8104 1330 
Fax: +49 30 8104 1337 
Email: bernhard.droste@bam.de  

GHANA 

 
The Director General 
Ghana Atomic Energy Commission 
P.O. Box 80, Legon-Accra 
Tel.: (+233 21) 400 303 
Fax: (+233 21) 400 807 
Email: secgaec@ncs.com.gh  
 

GH 

GREECE 

March 2014 

Greek Atomic Energy Commission 
P.O. Box 60092 
Ag. Paraskevi 153 10  
Tel.: +30 210 650 6803 
Fax: +30 210 650 6762 
Email: thzorbak@eeae.gr   or  thzorbak@gaec.gr  

GR 

mailto:fnitsche@bfs.de
mailto:bernhard.droste@bam.de
mailto:secgaec@ncs.com.gh
mailto:thzorbak@eeae.gr
mailto:thzorbak@gaec.gr
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GUATEMALA Dirección General de Energia 
24 Calie 21-12 Zona 12 
Ciudad de Guatemala 
Tel.: +502 2477 0746 0747 
Fax: +502 2475 2007 
Email: diredge@mem.gob.gt  

GCA 

HAITI 

 
Toute correspondance relative au transport des 
matières radioactives doit être adressée au: 
 
Ministère des Affaires Etrangères de la République 
Haïti 
Port-au-Prince 
 

RH 

HOLY SEE 

 

 
Office of the Governor  of the Vatican City 
(Governatorato della Città del Vaticano) 
00120 Città del Vaticano 
Tel.: (+39 06) 6988 3158 
Fax: (+39 06) 6988 3955 
 

VA 

HONDURAS Los datos del doctor Flores son los siguientes: 
Tel.: +504 239 9021 
Fax: +504 232 6227 
Cell Phone: +504 989 55368 
Email: marcoaflores@yahoo.com  

 

HUNGARY 

 
Hungarian Atomic Energy Authority 
H-1036 Budapest, Fényes Adolf utca 4 
Tel.: +36 1 436 48 41 
Fax: +36 1 436 48 43 
Email: safar@haea.gov.hu  
 

H 

ICELAND The Icelandic Radiation Protection Institute 
Raudararstigur 10 
IS-150 Reykjavik 
Tel.: +354 552 8200 
Fax: +354 552 8202 
Email: gr@gr.is  

IS 

mailto:diredge@mem.gob.gt
mailto:marcoaflores@yahoo.com
mailto:safar@haea.gov.hu
mailto:gr@gr.is


*for transport by all modes, unless otherwise stated 

IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

INDIA 

 
Atomic Energy Regulatory Board (AERB) 
Niyamak Bhavan, Anushakto Nagar,  
Mumbai 400 0094 
Tel.: +91 22 255 62343 
Fax: +91 22 25562344 
Email: sksharma@aerb.gov.in  
 

IND 

INDONESIA 

 
Badan Pengawas Tenaga Nuklir (Nuclear Energy 
Regulatory Agency) 
Jl.Gajah mada No. 8 
Jakarta Pusat 
Tel.: +62 21 638 58269 70 
Fax: + 62 21 63856613 
Email: m.sinaga@bapeten.go.id  
 

RI 

IRAN, ISLAMIC 
REPUBLIC OF 

 
Vice President 
Iranian Nuclear Regulatory Authority 
P.O. Box 14155-4494, Tehran 
Tel.: (+98 21) 8020 905 
Fax: (+98 21) 8009 298 
 

IR 

IRAQ 

 
Applications for approval should be addressed to 
both: 
 
Iraqi Atomic Energy Commission 
P.O. Box 765, Baghdad – Tuwaitha 
Tel.: (+964 1) 773 8410 
 
Radiation Protection Center 
Alwiyia, Andalus sq., Baghdad 
Tel.: (+964 1) 717 0890 
 

IRQ 

IRELAND 

December 2008 

 
Radiological Protection Institute of Ireland 
3 Clonskeagh Square, Clonskeagh Raod  
Dublin 14 
Tel.: 00 353 1 269 7766 
Fax: 00 353 1 260 5797 
Email: rpii@rpii.ie 
  

IRL 

mailto:sksharma@aerb.gov.in
mailto:m.sinaga@bapeten.go.id
mailto:rpii@rpii.ie
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In association with Air: 
 
Irish Aviation Authority 
Aviation House 
Hawkins Street 
Dublin 2, Ireland 
Tel.: 00353 1 671 8655 
Fax: 00353 1 679 2934 
 

 

 

In association with Sea: 
 
Department of Transport 
Maritime Safety Directorate 
Transport House  
Kildare Steeet 
Dublin 2, Ireland 
Tel.: 00353 1 6707444 
Email: info@transport.ie 
 
Dublin Port Company 
Port Centre 
Alexandra Road 
Dublin 1, Ireland 
Tel. : 00353 1 887 6000 
Fax : 00353 1 855 7400 
Email : info@dublinport.ie 
 

 

 

In association with Road : 
 
The Health and Safety Authority 
The Metropolitan Building 
James Joyce Street 
Dublin 1, Ireland 
Tel.: 00353 1 614 7000 
Fax: 00353 1 614 7020 
Email: wcu@hsa.ie 
 
In association with Road/Tunnels 
 
The National Roads Authority 
St. Martin’s House 
Waterloo Road 
Dublin 4, Ireland 
Tel.: 00353 1 660 2511 
Fax: 00353 1 668 0009 
Email: info@nra.ie 
 
 

 

mailto:wcu@hsa.ie
mailto:info@nra.ie
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In association with Rail: 
 
Department of Transport 
Transport House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2, Ireland 
Tel.: 00353 1 6707 444 
Email: info@transport.ie 
 

 

ISRAEL 

 
Israel Atomic Energy Commission 
P.O. Box 7061, Tel Aviv 61070 
Tel.: (+972 3) 6462 914, 6462 948 
Fax: (+972 3) 6462 550, 6462 501 
Email: extrel@soreq.gov.il  
 

IL 

ITALY 

August 2015 

 
Department for Economical Development 
Direzione Generale dell`Energia e delle Risorse 
Minerarie 
Via Molise, 2-00187 Roma 
Tel.: 0039 06 47052641 
Fax: 0039 0647887976 
Email: arnaldo.vioto@sviluppoeconomico.gov.it 

 

I 

Department of Transport 
Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri –  Direzione 
Generale per la Matorizzazione 
Via G. Caraci, 36 – 00157 Roma 
Tel.: 0039 06 41586182 
Fax: 0039 06 41586165 
Email: claudio.michele@infrastrutturetrasporti.it  

Department of Transport 
Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri – Direzione 
Generale sistemi di trasporti a impianti fissi 
Via G. Caraci 
36 – 00157 Roma 
Tel.: + 39 06 41583570 
Fax: +39 06 41583514 
Email: Dtt.dgtfe@infrastrutturetrasporti.it  

mailto:info@transport.ie
mailto:extrel@soreq.gov.il
mailto:arnaldo.vioto@sviluppoeconomico.gov.it
mailto:claudio.michele@infrastrutturetrasporti.it
mailto:Dtt.dgtfe@infrastrutturetrasporti.it
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Department of Transport 
Direzione Generale per la Navigazione e il 
Trasporto Marittimo e Interno 
Viale dell`Arte, 16 – 00144 Roma 
Tel.: 0039 06 59648254 
Fax: 0039 06 59084282 
Email: massimo.provinciali@infrastruttretrasporti.it  

Department of Transport 
Comando Generale de Corpo dell Capitanerie di 
Porto 
Ponte dei Mille – 16126 Genova 
Tel.: 0039 010 2518154 ext. 111 
Fax: 0039 010 2478245 
Email: 005@sicnavge.it  

Italian Civil Aviation Authority 
Area Trasporto Aereo Servizio Concessioni e 
Autorizzazioni 
V.le Castro Pretorio 
118 00185 Roma 
Tel.: 0039 06 44596226 
Fax: 0039 06 44596591 
Email: trasporto.aereo@enac.rupa.it  

Approval of packages and transport, technical 
advisor for carrier authorization 
 
Agency for Environmental Protection and 
Technical Services (APAT)  
Dipartimento nucleare, rischio tecnologico e 
industriale 
Via V. Brancati 48 – 00144 Roma 
Tel.: +39 06 50072570 
Fax: +39 06 50072584 
Email: trasporti@apat.it  

mailto:massimo.provinciali@infrastruttretrasporti.it
mailto:005@sicnavge.it
mailto:trasporto.aereo@enac.rupa.it
mailto:trasporti@apat.it
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Technical Advisor for Carrier Authorization 
 
Department of Interior 
Dipartimento VV.FF., soccorso pubblico e difesa 
civile 
Via Cavour 5 – 00184 Roma 
Tel.: 0039 06 46529242 
Fax: 0039 06 465 29638 
Email: ipen@vigilfuoco.it  

JAMAICA 

 

 
Radiation Protection Committee 
Ministry of Health 
10 Caledonia Avenue 
P.O. Box 472, Kingston 
Tel.: (+1 809) 926 9220 
Fax: (+1 809) 926 3857 

JA 

JAPAN 

August 2013 

For approval of package designs for land transport: 
 
Secretariat of Nuclear Regulations Authority 
Roppongi 1-9-9, Minato-ku  
Tokyo 106-8450 
Tel.: +81 3 3581 3352 
Fax: +81 3 5114 2181 

J 

For approval of package designs for sea or air 
transport and approval of shipments for all modes:: 
 
Minister’s Secretariat, Ministry of Land, 
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism 
Kasumigaseki 2-1-3, Chiyoda-ku, 
Tokyo 100-8918 
Tel.: +81 3 5253 8111 
Fax: +81 3 5253 1531 

mailto:ipen@vigilfuoco.it
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JORDAN 

June 2015 

 
Jordan Atomic Energy Commission (JAEC) 
Directorate of Transport and Radioactive Waste 
Management  
 P.O. Box 70, Shafa Badran 
Amman 11934 Jordan 
Tel : (+962 6) 523 0978  
Fax : (+962 6) 523 1017  
Email: osama.natsheh@jaec.gov.jo 
 
Energy and Minerals Regulatory Commission 
(EMRC) 
Directorate of Radiation Protection 
 P.O Box 1865 
Amman 11821 Jordan 
Tel : (00962 6) 5805000 
Fax : (00962 6) 5805003 
Email: aldwiat@yahoo.com 
 
 

HKJ 

KAZAKHSTAN 

 
Department of Nuclear Safety and Radiation 
Safety 
Kazakhstan Atomic Energy Committee 
Lisa Chaikina Street 4, Almaty 480020 
Tel.: (+7 3272) 633 356, 646 631 
Fax: (+7 3272) 633 356, 637 613 
Email: adm@atom.almaty.kz  
 

KZ 

KENYA 

January 2014 

 
Radiation Protection Board 
P.O. Box 19841-00202 
Nairobi 
Tel.: +254 20 2689253 
Tel.: +254 20 2689254 
Tel.: +254 705 885701 
Tel.: +254 789 356886 
Fax: +254 20 268 9256 
Email: rpbkenya@nbnet.co.ke  
 

EAK 

mailto:osama.natsheh@jaec.gov.jo
mailto:aldwiat@yahoo.com
mailto:adm@atom.almaty.kz
mailto:rpbkenya@nbnet.co.ke
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KOREA, REPUBLIC 
OF 

November 2013 

 
Radiation Safety Division 
Radiation Emergency Bureau 
Nuclear Safety and Security Commission 
9F Heungkuk Life Insurance Building 
68 Saemunan-ro, Jongno-gu 
Seoul, 110-786 
Republic of Korea 
Tel.: +82 2 397 7330 
Fax: +82 2 397 7341 
Email: baekmin@korea.kr 
 

ROK 

KUWAIT 

July 2008 

 
Radiation Protection Department – Ministry of 
Health 
PO Box 16087 Al Qadseya 
Tel.: +2415047 – 2415048 – 243 9889 
Fax: +2415049 
Email: ssyy1@hotmail.com 
 

KWT 

KYRGYZSTAN 

 
No information received KS 

LATVIA 

January 2013 

 

State Environmental Service 
Radiation  Safety Centre 
Rupniecibas  23, Riga, LV-1045. 
Tel.: +371-67084306 
Fax. +371-371 67084212 
Email: pasts@rdc.vvd.gov.lv 

 

LV 

LEBANON 

March 2014 

 
The Lebanese Atomic Energy Commission (LAEC) 
National Council for Scientific Research 
P.O. Box 11-8281, Beirut 
Tel. : (+961 1) 450 811 through 813 
Fax : (+961 1) 450 810 
Email : dirlaec@cnrs.edu.lb 
 
 

RL 

LIBERIA 

 
No information received LB 

mailto:pasts@rdc.vvd.gov.lv
mailto:dirlaec@cnrs.edu.lb


*for transport by all modes, unless otherwise stated 

IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

LIBYAN ARAB 
JAMAHIRIYA 

 
No information received LAR 

LIECHTENSTEIN 

 
Federal office of Energy 
Nuclear Safety Inspectorate 
CH-5232 Villigen / HSK 
Tel. : (+41 56) 310 3911, 310 3948 
Fax : (+41 56) 310 3907 
 

FL 

LITHUANIA Radiation Protection Centre 
Kalvariju 153 
LT-08221 Vilnius 
Tel. : +370 5 236 1936 
Fax : +370 5 276 3633 
Email : rsc@rsc.lt  

LT 

LUXEMBOURG Direction de la Santé – division de la 
radioprotection 
Villa Louvigny – Allée Marconi 
L-2120 Luxembourg 
Tel. : 00352 2478 5677 
Fax : 00352 467 522 
Email : secretariat.radioprotection@ms.etat.lu  

L 

 
MACEDONIA 
Republic of 
 
March 2014 
 

 
Radiation Safety Directorate 
Bul. Partizanski ordredi 143 
1020 Skopje 
Republic of Macedonia 
Tel. : +389 2 30 99 030 
Fax : + 389 2 30 99 032 
Email : drs@drs.gov.mk 
Web Page : www.drs.gov.mk 
 

 

mailto:rsc@rsc.lt
mailto:secretariat.radioprotection@ms.etat.lu
mailto:drs@drs.gov.mk
http://www.drs.gov.mk/
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MADAGASCAR 

 
Office des Mines nationales et des industries 
B.P. 1 Bis, 21 Rue Razanakombana, Antananarivo 
101 
Tel.: (+261 20) 222 4283 
Fax: (+261 20) 222 2985 
 
Ministère de l’Enseignement Superieur 
Institut National des Sciences et 
 Techniques Nucléaires (MADAGASCAR-INSTN) 
B.P. 4279, 101 Antananarivo 
Tel.: (+261 20) 226 1181, 223 5584 
Fax: (+261 20) 223 5583 
Email: instn@dts.mg  
 

RM 

MALAWI No information received MW 

MALAYSIA Atomic Energy Licensing Board (AELB) 
Batu 24, Jalan Dengkil 
43800 Dengkil, Selangor 
Tel.: +603 89267699 
Fax: +603 89254578 
Email: pauzi@aelb.gov.my  

MAL 

MALI 

 
Direction Nationale de l’hydraulique et 
De l’energie, B.P. 66, Bamako 
 

RMM 

MALTA 

 
Radiation Protection Board 
OHSA Building, 17 Edgar Ferro Street 
Pieta PTA 1533, Malta 
Tel.: +356 21 247 677 
Fax: +356 21 232 909 
Email: paul.brejza@gov.mt  
 

M 

MARSHALL 
ISLANDS 

 
No information received PC 

MAURITANIA 

 
No information received RIM 

mailto:instn@dts.mg
mailto:pauzi@aelb.gov.my
mailto:paul.brejza@gov.mt
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MAURITIUS 

 
The Chairman 
Radiation Protection Board 
Ministry of Health and Quality of Life 
5th Floor, Emmanuel Anquetil Building 
Port Louis 
Tel.: (+230) 201 1902 
Fax: (+230) 201 3093, 201 3545 
Email: cmomoh@intnet.mu  
 

MS 

MEXICO Comision Nacional de Seguridad Nuclear Y 
Salvaguardias (www.cnsns.gob.mx) 
Attn: José Luis Delgado Guardado 
Dr. José Maria Barragán No. 779,  
Col. Narvarte Benito Juárez, 03020 D.F. 
Telephone  (+52 55) 50953219 
Facsimile (+5255) 50653291 
Email: jldelgado@cnsns.gob.mx  

MEX 

MONACO 

June 2008 

 
M. Philippe Antognelli 
Chef de Section à la Direction de l’Environnement 
Département de l’Equipmement, de 
l’Environnement et de l’Urbanisme 
Place de la Visition 
MC 98000 Monaco 
Tel. : +377/98 98 89 04 
Fax : +377 /98 98 85 54 
Email : relext@gouv.mc 
 

MC 

MONGOLIA 

June 2015 

Executive Office of Nuclear Energy Commission 
Uildverchinstreet-2 
2nd Khoroo, Khan-Uul district 
Ulaanbaatar 
 
Contact : G. Manlaijav 
Secretary and Head of Executive Office  
Tel. : + 976 7013 9019 
Fax : +976 7013 1609 
Email : office@nea.gov.mn 
Web : www.nea.gov.mn 
 

MGL 

mailto:cmomoh@intnet.mu
mailto:jldelgado@cnsns.gob.mx
mailto:office@nea.gov.mn
http://www.nea.gov.mn/
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General Intelligence Agency of Mongolia 
Juulchin street-3 
Chingeltei district 
Ulaanbaatar 
 
Contact : B. Khurts 
Head of General Intelligence Agency of Mongolia 
Tel. : +976 62 265474 
Tel. : +976 62-263017 
Fax : +976 62-260128 
Email : pro@gia.gov.mn 
Web : www.gia.gov.mn 
 

 

 

General Agency for Specialized Inspection 
Government Building number-12 
Barilgachin Street 13 
Chingeltei District 
Ulaanbaatar 
 
Contact : Sh. Radnaased 
Head of General Agency for Specialized Inspection 
Tel. : +976 62-266088 
Fax : +976 62 266088 
Email : info@inspection.gov.mn 
Web : www.inspection.gov.mn 
 

 

 

Specialized Inspection Agency of Ulaanbaatar Ctiy 
Government Building Number-3 
Chingeltei District 
Ulaanbaatar 
 
Contact: L. Erdenechuluun 
Head of Specialized Inspection Agency of 
Ulaanbaatar City 
Tel. : +976 70128012 
Fax : +976 11 311377 
Email : ub_info@inspection.gov.mn 
Web : www.ub.inpection.gov.mn 
 
 

 

mailto:pro@gia.gov.mn
http://www.gia.gov.mn/
mailto:info@inspection.gov.mn
http://www.inspection.gov.mn/
mailto:ub_info@inspection.gov.mn
http://www.ub.inpection.gov.mn/
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General Police Department, Public Safety 
Providing Deviation, Second Place of Security 
Compartment 
Sambuu’s street-18 
4th khoroo 
Chingeltei District 
Ulaanbaatar 
 
Contact : B. Batmunkh 
Head of Second Place of Security Compartment, 
Public Safety Providing Deviation, General Police 
Department 
Tel. : +976 7017 9822 
Tel. : +976 7011 7511 
Fax : +976 7011 4794 
Email : info@internal-troops.gov.mn 
Web : www.police.gov.mn 

 

MONTENEGRO 

June 2015 

 
The Environmental Protection Agency-EPA 

IV Proleterske 19, 81000 Podgorica 

Tel (+382) 20 618 400; 

Fax:(+382) 20 618 371 

 

Director of EPA 

Mr Ervin Spahic 

ervin.spahic@epa.org.me   ??? 

 

MNE 

MOROCCO 

February 2014 

 
Centre National de Radioprotection (CNRP) 
Ministry of Health 
Avenue Al Massira Al Khadra, Bettana 
11000 Salé 
 
Contact Person: Mr Saisout TAZI Mohammed 
Director of CNRP 
Tel: +212 661 304 078 or +212 537 813 183 
Fax: +212 537 813 184 
Email: cnrp.ma@gmail.com 
 

MA 

MOZAMBIQUE 

 
No information received MOC 

mailto:info@internal-troops.gov.mn
mailto:ervin.spahic@epa.org.me
mailto:cnrp.ma@gmail.com
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MYANMAR 

 
Director General 
Department of Atomic Energy 
Ministry of Science and Technology 
No. 6, Kaba Aye Pagoda Road, Yangon 
Tel.: (+95 1) 663 025, 664 233 664 546 
Fax: (+95 1) 665 292, 650 685 
 

BUR 

NAMIBIA 

 
No information received NAM 

NETHERLANDS 

July 2009 

 
Ministry of Housing, Spatial Planning 
And the Environment 
Directorate for Chemicals, Waste,  
Radiation Protection / IPC 645 
Radiation Protection, Nuclear and Biosafety 
Division 
Rijnstraat 8, P.O. Box 30945, 2500 GX The Hague 
Tel.: (+31 70) 339 4965 
Fax: (+31 70) 339 1283 
 
Applications for permits or approvals should be 
 addressed to: 
 
SenterNovem The Hague 
Team Stralingsbescherming 
Juliana van Stolberglaan 3 
P.O. Box 93144 
2509 AC The Hague 
Tel.: +31 70 373 5812 
Fax: +31 70 373 5100 

NL 

NEW ZEALAND 

 
The Director 
National Radiation Laboratory 
P.O. Box 25.099, Christchurch 
Tel.: (+64 3) 366 5059 
Fax: (+64 3) 366 1156 
 

NZ 
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NICARAGUA 

 
Presidente 
Comisión Nacional de Energía Atómica (CONEA) 
Dirección: Centro Nacional de Radioterapia 
Costado Oeste del Centro Comercial Nejapa 300 
m al sur 
Managua 
Tel.: (+505) 265 3404, 265 3420 
Fax: (+505) 265 3213 
Email: cnr@tmx.com.ni  
 

NIC 

NIGER 

 
Centre National de Radioprotection (CNRP) 
B.P. 10.153, Niamey 
Tel.: (+227) 736 398 
Fax: (+227) 736 398 
 

RN 

NIGERIA 

 
DG/CEO 
Nigerian Nuclear Regulatory Authority 
P.M.B. 559, Garki, Abuja 
Tel.: (+234 9) 523 4924 
Fax: (+234 9) 523 4925 
Email: nnra@linkserve.com  
 

WAN 

NORWAY 

 
Norwegian Radiation Protection Authority 
P.O. Box 55, N-1332 Østerå 
Tel.: (+47) 6716 2500 
Fax: (+47) 6714 7407 
Email: nrpa@nrpa.no  
 

N 

PAKISTAN Pakistan Nuclear Regulatory Authority 
13-C Jan Chambers, College Road, Jinnah Super 
Market 
F-7 Markas, Islamabad  
Tel.: 0092 51 9203946 
Fax: 0092 51 9204112 and 2690023 
Email: shakil@hq.pnra.org  

PK 

PALAU No information received  

mailto:cnr@tmx.com.ni
mailto:nnra@linkserve.com
mailto:nrpa@nrpa.no
mailto:shakil@hq.pnra.org
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PANAMA 

 
For transport by land: 
 
Dirección General de Salud 
Ministerio de Salud 
Edificio Ancón No. 261, Primer Piso 
Apartado Postal 2048 
Panamá 1 
Tel.: (+507) 212 9265, 212 9100, 212 9200 

(+507) 212 9300, 212 9400, 212 9500 
Fax:  (+507) 212 9472 
 
For transport by inland waterways except Panama 
Canal: 
 
Autoridad Marítima de Panamá 
Oficina del Administrador 
Balboa, Ancón 
Diablo- Antiguas Oficinas de la Autoridad Portuaria 
  Apartado Postal 8062 
Panamá 7 
Tel.: (+507) 2325 561 
Fax: (+507) 2325 527 
 
For transport through the Panama Canal: 
 
Autoridad del Canal de Panamá 
Oficina de Capitán de Puerto 
División de Operaciones de Tránsito 
Department de Operaciones Marítima 
Panamá 
Tel.: (+507) 272 1312, 272 4219 
Fax: (+507) 272 3015 
 
For transport by air: 
 
Aeropuerto Marco A. Gelabert 
Dirección de Transporte y Trabajo Aéreo 
Antiguo Aeropuerto de Albrook 
Apartado 7501, 7515, Panamá 5 
Tel.: (+507) 3150 225 (Central), 3150 243 
Fax: (+507) 3150 395 
 
 

PA 
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PARAGUAY 

 
Comisión nacional de Energía Atómica 
Universidad Nacional de Asuncion 
Presidente: Ing. Cibar Caceres Aguilera 
Campus Universitario, San Lorenzo 
Tel.: (+595 21) 585 617 

(+595 21) 585 540, 585 543 
Fax:  (+595 21) 585 618 
Email: cnea@sce.cnc.una.py  
 

PY 

PERU 

 
Instituto Peruano de Energía Nuclear (IPEN) 
Av. Canadá 1470, San Borja, Lima 41 
Tel.: (+51 1) 224 8950, 224 8951, 224 8998 

(+51 1) 488 5233 
Fax:  (+51 1) 224 8991, 488 5224 
 

PE 

PHILIPPINES 

 
Philippine Nuclear Research Institute 
Commonwealth Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
P.O. Box  213, UP, Quezon City or 
P.O. Box 932, Manila 
Tel.: (+63 2) 929 4719, 929 6011 to 19 
Fax: (+63 2) 920 1646, 929 4719 
 

RP 

POLAND 

 
National Atomic Energy Agency 
Krucza 36, 00-522 Warsaw 
Tel.: 48 22 695 9800 
Fax: 48 22 629 0164 
Email: tadeusz.dziubiak@paa.gov.pl  
 

PL 

mailto:cnea@sce.cnc.una.py
mailto:tadeusz.dziubiak@paa.gov.pl
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PORTUGAL 

March 2014 

 
(for Sealed Sources) 
 
Instituto Tecnológico e Nuclear 
Estrada Nacional n 10 Apartado 21 
2686 -953 Sacavem 
Tel.: +351 21994 6000 
Fax: +351 21 955 0117 
Email: www.itn.pt  
 
 
(for Open Sources) 
 
Portugese Health Directorate 
Direcção-Geral da Saúde 
Divisão de Saúde Ambiental 
Alameda D. Afonso Henriques 
45-1049-005 Lisboa – Portugal 
Contact Person: Mr Pedro do Rosario 
Email: prosario@dgs.pt 
 

P 

QATAR 

 
Ministry of Energy and Industry 
Department of Industrial Development 
P.O. Box 2599, Doha 
Tel.: (+974) 832121 – 5 lines 
Fax: (+974) 832 024 
 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Agriculture 
Environment Department 
P.O. Box 7634, Doha 
Tel.: (+974) 320 825 
Fax: (+974) 415 246 
 
Ministry of Interior 
Public Security General Administration 
Civil Defense Department 
P.O. Box 6959, Doha 
Tel.: (+974) 413 666 
Fax: (+974) 327 734 
 

Q 

http://www.itn.pt/
mailto:prosario@dgs.pt
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REPUBLIC OF 
MOLDOVA 

 
National Agency for Regulation of Nuclear and 
Radiological Activities (NARNRA) 
1, Alecu Russo str. 
MD-2068, Chisinau 
Tel.: +373 22 31 11 37 
Fax: +373 22 31 11 37 
Email: narnra@mail.md 
 

MD 

ROMANIA 

 
National Commission for Nuclear Activities Control 
Bulevardul Libertǎţii No. 12 
Sector V, P.O. 42 Bucharest 
Tel.: (+40 1) 410 0572, 410 2441 
Fax: (+40 1) 411 1436 
 

RO 

RUSSIAN 
FEDERATION 

 
Applications for approval should be sent to: 
 
MINATOM 
Ministry of the Russian Federation for Atomic 
Energy 
Department of Safety and Emergency Situations 
Ul. B. Ordynka 24/26, 101000 Moscow 
Tel.: (+7 095) 239 2288 
Fax: (+7 095) 951 6843, 953 5484 
Email:  
 

RUS 

SANTO DOMINGO 

April 2015 

 
Dirección Nuclear 
Comisión Nacional de Energía 
Av. Gustavo Mejía Ricart esq Agustín Lara 
Edificio Kasse Acta, 3er piso. 
Santo Domingo 
Tel: 00(809) 732-2000 
fax: 00 (809) 686-8225 
Email: cne-info@cne.gov.do 
Web: www.cne.gov.do 
 

 

SAUDI ARABIA 

 
President 
King Abdulaziz City for Science and Technology 
P.O. Box 6086, Riyadh 11442 
Tel.: (+966 1) 488 3444, 488 3555 
Fax: (+966 1) 488 3756 
 

SA 

mailto:narnra@mail.md
mailto:cne-info@cne.gov.do
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SENEGAL 

 
Délégation aux Affaires Scientifiques et 
Techniques 
Ministère de la Recherche Scientifique 
  Et de la Technologie 
23, rue Calmette 
Boîte postale 218, Dakar 
Tel.: (+221) 213 260 
Fax: (+221) 224 563 
Email: dastba@telecom-plus.sn  
 

SN 

SERBIA  

 
Federal Ministry for Labour, Health and Social 
Policy 
Department for Sanitary Control and Preventive 
Health Care 
Bulevar Avnoja 104, 11070 Beograd 
Tel.: (+38 111) 602 522, 311 4316 
Fax: (+38 111) 311 3492, 311 7127 
 

SRB 

SEYCHELLES 

 
No information received SY 

SIERRA LEONE 

 
The permanent Secretary 
Ministry of Education, New England, Freetown 
Tel.: (+232 22) 2928 
 

WAL 

SINGAPORE 

November 2011 

National Environment Agency 
Centre for Radiation Protection and Nuclear 
Science 
40 Scotts Road, Environment Building   

Annex Block#03-00 
Singapore 223281 
Tel.: +65 6731 9675 
Fax: +65 6731 9585 
Email: Ang_Kok_Kiat@nea.gov.sg 

SGP 

mailto:dastba@telecom-plus.sn
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SLOVAK  
REPUBLIC 

 
Nuclear Regulatory Authority 
Bajkalská 27 
P.O. Box 24, 820 07 Bratislava 
Tel.: (+421 2) 5342 1032 
Fax: (+421 2) 5342 1015 
 
The Ministry of Transport, Post and 
Telecommunication 
Námestie slobody 6 
P.O. Box 100, 810 05 Bratislava 
Tel.: (+421 2) 5949 4111 
Fax: (+421 2) 5244 2274 
 

SK 

SLOVENIA In  amascos o  amascos o f radioactive and 
nuclear material: 
 
Slovenian Nuclear Safety Administration (SNSA) 
Železna cesta 16, P.O. Box 5759 
SI-1001 Ljublijana 
Tel.: +386 1 472 11 00 
Fax: +386 1 472 11 99 
Email: gp.ursjv@gov.si 

SLO 

In respect of transport of radioactive material which 
is used in medicine and veterinary medicine: 
 
Slovenian Radiation Protection Administration 
(SRPA) 
Ajdovščina 4 
1000 Ljubljana 
Tel.: + 386 1 478 87 09 
Fax: + 386 1 478 87 15 
Email: gp-ursvs.mz@gov.si  

mailto:gp.ursjv@gov
mailto:gp-ursvs.mz@gov.si
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SOUTH AFRICA 

 
National Nuclear Regulator 
P.O. Box 7106, Centurion 0046 
Tel.: (+27 12) 674 7100 
Fax: (+27 12) 663 5513 
 
Department of Health 
Directorate Radiation Control 
Private Bag X62, Bellville 7535 
Tel.: (+27 21) 948 6162 
Fax: (+27 21) 946 1589 
 

ZA 

SPAIN 

May 2011 

 
Ministerio de Industria, Turismo y Comercio, 
Dirección General de Politica Energética y Minas 
Subdirección de Energia Nuclear 
Paseo de la Castellana, 160 
28071 Madrid 
Tel.: 34 913497418 
Fax: +34 913497529 
Email: fjarana@mityc.es 

E 

SRI LANKA 

 
Sri Lanka Atomic Energy Authority 
343 Olcott Mawatha, Colombo 11 
Tel.: (+94 11) 441 735 through 38 
Fax: (+94 11) 472 749 
Email: srlaea@slt.lk  
 

CL 

SUDAN Radiation Protection Technical Committee  
Sudan Atomic Energy Commission 
P.O. Box 3001, Khartoum (look up address in 
internet) 
Tel.: +249 183 238870 
Fax: +2249183244766 
Email: rptc@saec-sd.org   

SUD 

mailto:fjarana@mityc.es
mailto:srlaea@slt.lk
mailto:rptc@saec-sd.org


*for transport by all modes, unless otherwise stated 

IAEA MEMBER 
STATE 

(Date of contact with 
IAEA for updating) 

 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY* 

 

VRI 
Code 

SWEDEN Approval of special form; approvals and notification 
of Type-B packages, shipments, special 
arrangements, notifications, for all packages 
except fissile packages: 
 
Swedish Radiation Protection Authority 
SE-17116 Stockholm 
Telephone:  (+46 8) 729 7100 
Facsimile:   (+46 8) 729 7108 
Email:  ssi@ssi.se   

S 

Approvals and notifications of Type-B packages, 
shipments, special arrangements, notifications for 
non-excepted fissile package: 
 
Swedish Nuclear Power Inspectorate 
SE-106 58 Stockholm 
Telephone:  (+46 8) 698 84 00 
Facsimile:  (+46 8) 661 90 86 
Email: ski@ski.se   

SWITZERLAND 

February 2014 

Applications for import, export, transport and 
transit licenses for nuclear materials and waste: 

Federal Office of Energy 
Nuclear Energy Section 
CH-3003 Bern 
Tel.: +41 31 322 5611 
Fax: +41 31 323 2500 
Email form: www.bfe.admin.ch   
 

CH 

mailto:ssi@ssi.se
mailto:ski@ski.se
mailto:bfe.admin.ch
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Package approvals, shipment approvals, special 
arrangements, special form radioactive material, 
low dispersible radioactive material, applications 
for import, export and transport licenses for non-
nuclear  radioactive materials transported from and 
to nuclear installations: 

Swiss Federal Nuclear Safety Inspectorate ENSI 
Transport and Predisposal Section 
Industriestrasse 19 
CH-5200 Brugg 
Tel.: +41 56 460 8618 
Fax: +41 56 460 8499 
Email: Stefan.theis@ensi.ch   
 

Applications for import, export of non-nuclear 
radioactive materials and carrier licenses for 
radioactive material not transported from and to 
nuclear installations 

Federal Office of Public Health 
Division of Radiation Protection 
CH-3003 Bern 
Tel.: +41 31 322 9603 
Fax: +41 31 322 8383 
Email: Werner.zeller@bag.admin.ch  
 

 

  

 

SYRIAN ARAB 
REPUBLIC 

 

Atomic Energy  amascos of Syria (AECS) 
P.O. Box 6091,  amascos 
Tel.: +963 11 2132580 
Fax: +963 11 611 2289 
Email: atomic@aec.org.sy  

SYR 

mailto:Stefan.theis@ensi.ch
mailto:Werner.zeller@bag.admin.ch
mailto:atomic@aec.org.sy
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TAJIKISTAN 

31 May 2008 

 
Nuclear and Radiation Safety Agency of the 
Academy of Sciences of Tajikistan and Customs 
Service  

TJ 

THAILAND Office of Atoms for Peace 
16 Vibhavadi Rangsit Road 
Chatuchak, Bangkok, 10900 
Tel.: +66 2 562 0123 ext. 1520 
Fax: +66 2 561 3013 
Email: sombuun@oaep.go.th  

T 

THE FORMER 
YUGOSLAV 
REPUBLIC OF 
MACEDONIA 

No information received  MK 

TUNISIA Centre National de Radio-Protection 
Tel. : 00216 71 568 628 
Fax : 00216 71 571 697 
Aza.hammou@rns.tn  

TN 

mailto:sombuun@oaep.go.th
mailto:Aza.hammou@rns.tn
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TURKEY 

June 2015 

 
Turkish Atomic Energy Authority 
Mustafa Kemal Mahallesi,  
Dumlupınar Bulvarı, No: 192,  
Çankaya - Ankara 06510  
TURKEY 
Tel+90 (312) 295 87 00 
Fax+90 (312) 295 89 56 
web www.taek.gov.tr 
 
President of TAEK 
Mr Zafer.Alper 
Zafer.alper@taek.gov.tr 
 
Ministry of Transport Maritime Affairs and 
Communications 
Directorate General for Regulation of Dangerous 
Goods and Combined Transport 
Gazi Mustafa Kemal Bulvarı No: 128A/7  
Maltepe 
Çankaya - Ankara 06570 
TURKEY 
Tel +(90) 312 203 20 00 (3938) 
Fax +( 90) 312 231 51 89 
Web: www.tmkt.gov.tr 
E-mail: dangerousgoods@udhb.gov.tr 
            unal.baylan@udhb.gov.tr 
Director General: Mr. İzzet IŞIK 
 iisik@udhb.gov.tr 
 
 

 
 

TR 

UGANDA 

 
The Permanent Secretary 
Ministry of Energy, Minerals and Environment 
Protection 
P.O. Box 7270, Kampala 
Tel.: (+256 41) 230 220, 235 889, 230 243 
Fax: (+256 41) 34996 
 

EAU 

http://www.taek.gov.tr/
mailto:Zafer.alper@taek.gov.tr
http://www.tmkt.gov.tr/
mailto:dangerousgoods@udhb.gov.tr
mailto:unal.baylan@udhb.gov.tr
mailto:m.gonulalcak@udhb.gov.tr
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UKRAINE 

 
State Nuclear Regulatory Committee of Ukraine 
Department for Radiation Technologies Safety 
Regulation 
9/11 Arsenalna, Kyiv 01011 
Tel.: (+380 44) 254 3451 
Fax: (+380 44) 254 3311 
Email: sakalo@hq.snrc.gov.ua  
 

UA 

UNITED ARAB 
EMIRATES 

 
Ministry of Electricity and Water 
P.O. Box No. 99979 
Dubai 
Tel.: (+971 4) 294 5555 
Fax: (+971 4) 294 5005 
Email: moew@uae.gov.ae  
 

SV 

mailto:sakalo@hq.snrc.gov.ua
mailto:moew@uae.gov.ae
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UNITED KINGDOM 
OF GREAT BRITAIN 
AND NORTHERN 
IRELAND 

July 2011 

 
For transport by all modes except post and certain 
defence matters: 
 
Department for Transport 
Dangerous Goods Division 
Rose Court 
2 Southwark Bridge 
London SE1 9HS 
Tel.: (+44 20) 7556 3475 (office hours) 
Tel.: (+44 20) 7 944 5999 (non-office hours) 
Email: ca@dft.gsi.gov.uk  
 
For international post: 
 
Consignia International Services 
49 Featherstone Street 
London EC1Y 8SY 
Tel.: (+44 20) 7320 4167 
Fax: (+44 20) 7320 4263 
Email: david.hersee@consignia.com  
 
For post within UK only: 
 
Royal Mail 
Gavrelle House 
2-4 Bunhill Row 
London EC1Y 8HQ 
Tel.: (+44 20) 7847 4941 
Fax: (+44 20) 7250 2046 
Email: mike.kear@consignia.com  
 
 

GB 

mailto:ca@dft.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:david.hersee@consignia.com
mailto:mike.kear@consignia.com
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For functions… in relation to class 7 goods which : 

i. Are, or form part of , and instrument of war; 
ii. Are required for research into, or the 

development or production of, any such 
instrument or part of such instrument; or 

iii. Are produced in the course of, or in 
connection with, such research, 
development or production. 

 
Defence Nuclear Safety Regulator 
MOD Abbey Wood 
Bristol 
BS34 8JH 
United Kingdom 
 
Related correspondence should be marked for the 
attention of the Principal Inspector – Transport 
 
Email:  DESSEDNSR-CompetentAuthority@mod.uk 

Telephone (+44) 30 679 32534 
 
 
 
 

 

UNITED REPUBLIC 
OF TANZANIA 

 
National Radiation Commission 
P.O. Box 743, Arusha 
Tel.: (+255 27) 254 8554 
Fax: (+255 27) 250 9709 
Email: nrctz@habari.co.tz  
 

EAT 

EAZ 

mailto:nrctz@habari.co.tz
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UNITED STATES 
OF AMERICA 

November 2008 

 
Office of Hazardous Materials Safety 
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety 
Administration 
U.S. Department of Transportation 
1200 New Jersey Ave. SE 
Washington, D.C. 20590 
Tel.: (+1 202) 366 4545 
Fax: (+1 202) 366 3753 
Email: rick.boyle@dot.gov 
 
Technical point of contact for Type B and fissile 
packages: 
 
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C., 20555 
Tel.: (+1 301) 492 3300 
Fax: (+1 301) 492 3348 
Email: Bill.Brach@nrc.gov 
 

USA 

URUGUAY 

 
National Regulatory Authority in Radiation Safety 
Mercedes 1041 
Montevideo – CP 11100 
Tel.: +598 2 908 6783 
Fax: +598 2 908 6783 
Email: a.nader@autoridadreguladora.miem.gub.uy  
 

ROU 

UZBEKISTAN 

 
State Committee on Safety in Industry and Mining 
27 Navoi Street 
7000 11 Tashkent C-14 
Tel.: (+998 71) 144 2332, 144 2104, 144 1317 
Fax: (+998 71) 144 2104, 144 1317 
 

UZ 

VENEZUELA 

 
Dirección de Asuntos Nucleares 
Dirección General de Energía 
Ministerio de Energía y Minas 
Av. Libertador, Torre Oeste, piso 5, La Campiña 
Tel.: (+58 212) 708 7761, 708 7760 
Fax: (+58 212) 708 7799 
 

YV 

VENEZUELA No information received YV 

mailto:a.nader@autoridadreguladora.miem.gub.uy
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VIET NAM Vietnam Agency for Radiation and Nuclear Safety 
and Control (VARANSAC) 
70 Tran Hung Dao, Hanoi 
Tel.: +84 942 8636 
Fax: +84 822 0298 
Email: atbx@most.gov.vn  

VN 

YEMEN 

 
Nacional Atomic Energy Comisión (NATEC) 
P.O. Box 4720, Sana’ a 
Tel.: (+967 1) 259 159, 259 464 
Fax: (+967 1) 259 460 
 

YEM 

ZAMBIA 

 
National Institute for Scientific and Industrial 
Research 
International Airport Road 
P.O. Box 310158, Lusaka 15302 Chelston 
Tel.:  (+260 1) 283 533, 226 200, 243 533 
Fax: (+260 1) 283 533, 283502, 226 200 
Email: unepazam@zamnet.zm  
 

RNR 

ZIMBABWE 

 
Ministry of Health and Child Welfare 
Environmental Health Department 
Hazardous Substances and Articles Unit 
P.O. Box CY 1122 Causeway, Harare 
Tel.: (+263) 793 095 
Fax: (+263) 793 634 
 

ZW 

NON-IAEA MEMBER STATES 

DEMOCRATIC 
PEOPLE’S 
REPUBLIC OF 
KOREA 

 
Director General 
General Department of Atomic Energy 
Haeundong, Pyongchen District 
Pyongyang 
Tel.: (+850 2) 39 973 

KP 

 

mailto:atbx@most.gov.vn
mailto:unepazam@zamnet.zm

